
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND 

APPEALS 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
Amended 2-20-2024

3- Letter of Objection added.



 
 

Administrative Library Public Services 
727/595-2517 727/596-1822 727/595-6889 

727/596-4759 (Fax)  727/593-5137(Fax) 
AGENDA 

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BOARD OF AJUSTMENST AND APPEALS 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024@ 6:00 P.M. 

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
1507 PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES : October 17, 2023 
 
4. BOA CASE NO. 2024-01 - 314 6th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach Florida 

Owner/Applicant: James Savanella 
Subject Location: 314 6th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 
Legal Description: Lot 8, Tract B, Haven Beach Replat, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat 

Book 36, Page 34, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.   
Parcel#: 12-30-14-37800-000-0080 
Variance Request:   From Sec.110-131(1) f.2 (i) of the Code of Ordinances, requesting an 

additional 3.34-foot incursion into the required 25 feet rear yard setback, 
resulting in a total setback of 21.66 feet for the enclosed stairway. 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS : 

A. Accepting resignation from Chair Stewart Devore and naming a new Chair. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

 

 
APPEAL: If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter discussed 
at such meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and for such purposes, they may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim 
transcripts are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and should one be desired, 
arrangements should be made in advance by the interested party (i.e. court reporter). 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a 
disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact 
the City Clerk's office with your request telephone 727/595-2517 or lkornijtschuk@irbcity.com no 
later than two (2) business days prior to the proceeding for assistance. 
 
POSTED: February 16, 2024 

City of Indian Rocks Beach 
1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785 

www.indian-rocks-beach.com 

mailto:doreilly@irbcity.com
http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/


 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 
CALL TO ORDER 



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
ROLL CALL 



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

October 17, 2023 



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 1 of 6 
 

MINUTES — OCTOBER 17, 2023 
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Indian Rocks Beach Board of Adjustments and Appeals was held on 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., in the City Commission Chambers, 1507 Bay 
Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida. 

1. CALL TO ORDER. Chair DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:17 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT: Chair Stewart DeVore, Vice-Chair David Watt, Board Member Rick Alvarez, and 
Board Member Michael A. Campbell. 

ABSENT: Alternate Board Member Karen O’Donnell. 

OTHERS PRESENT:  City Attorney Randy Mora, Planning Consultant Hetty C. Harmon, 
AICP, and City Clerk Lorin A. Kornijtschuk.  

(To provide continuity for research, items are listed in agenda order although not necessarily 
discussed in that order.) 

City Attorney Mora stated that the case the Board will be considering tonight is a quasi-judicial 
proceeding not legislative. In a quasi-judicial capacity, the Board is not making the law, but 
rather applying the law to establish criteria and guidance in the City Code based on the 
competent, substantial evidence the Board receives this evening. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 15, 2023. 

Motion made by Board Member Alvarez, seconded by Vice-Chair Watt, to approve the 
August 15, 2023, minutes as submitted. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY ACCLAMATION. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
AYES: Alvarez, Watt, Campbell, Devore 
NAYS: None 
 
4. BOA CASE NO. 2023-08- 320 12th Avenue, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
       Owner/Applicant  Earl Wertheim 

 Subject Location:  320 12th Avenue 

Legal Description:  Lot 3, Block 88,  1st Addition to  Re-Revised Indian Beach 
Subdivision, recorded in Plat Book 23 Pages 11,12 and13, 
of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida & that part 
of Lot 4, Block 88, 1st Addition to  Re-Revised Indian Beach 
Subdivision Described as  Beg Most E'ly Cor of  Lot 4 
Thence S36D01'00"W 120FT Thence Cur RT RAD 285FT 
ARC 26.51FT CB N51D29'36"W 26.50FT Thence 
N47D46'33"E 22.63FT Thence N51D15'00"E 57.76FT 
Thence N45D17'36"E 41.42FT To POB (Map S-06-30-15)   



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 2 of 6 
 

Parcel #   01-30-14-42048088-0030   

Variance Request: Variance request from Sec.110-131(1) f.1 of the Code of 
Ordinances, of 10 feet into the required 25-foot front yard 
setback, resulting in a total setback of 15 feet for the 
extension of the garage.   

[Beginning of Staff Report.] 
 
OWNER   Earl Wertheim  
LOCATION of PROPERTY:  32012th Ave 
ZONING:    S- Single- Family Residential  
 

Direction Existing Use Zoning Category 

North Intracoastal N/A 

East Residential   S 

South Residential S 

West Residential   S 

 
BACKGROUND:  
The applicant is requesting a variance of 10 ft into the front yard to allow for an extension on the 
garage so that the owner can park his vehicle inside the garage.  The house was constructed in 
1957. 
 
Sec. 2-152. - Variances. 
 (a) Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B. 
 

(1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on 
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to 
the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 
provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to 
recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the 
city commission shall consider each of the following. 

 
a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures or buildings in the same zoning district. 

 
The property is a pie-shaped lot located along a curved right of way.  
 
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant. 

 
The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances. 

 



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 3 of 6 
 

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that 
is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning 
district.  
 
Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.  
 
d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other 
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work 
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant. 
 
The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and 
enjoyment of their properties.  
 
e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and 
 

 This is the minimum variance to allow the owner to enlarge the garage to be able 
to park his car. 

 
f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved 
or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

 
Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose 
of subpart B. 

 
 
NOTICE:  A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet in any 
direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on October 2, 2023, (Sec. 2-149 
of the Code of Ordinances.) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  Neighbors at 322 12th Avenue and 323 12th Ave have signed off on the 
proposed setback. 
 
MOTION: 
I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE NO. 2023-08 
– 320 12th Avenue  Variance request from Sec.110-131(1) f.1 of the Code of Ordinances, of 10 
feet into the required 25 foot front yard setback, resulting in a total setback of 15 feet for the 
extension of the garage  for property located at 320 12th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, 
and legally described as  Lot 3, Block 88,  1st Addition to  Re-Revised Indian Beach Subdivision, 
recorded in Plat Book 23 Pages 11,12 and13, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida & 
that part of Lot 4, Block 88, 1st Addition to  Re-Revised Indian Beach Subdivision Described as  
Beg Most E'ly Cor of  Lot 4 Thence S36D01'00"W 120FT Thence Cur RT RAD 285FT ARC 
26.51FT CB N51D29'36"W 26.50FT Thence N47D46'33"E 22.63FT Thence N51D15'00"E 
57.76FT Thence N45D17'36"E 41.42FT To POB (Map S-06-30-15)  
 
 
[End of Staff Report.] 
 



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 4 of 6 
 

City Attorney Mora read by title only Agenda Item No. 4, BOA Case No. 2023-08, 320 12th 
Avenue. 
 
City Attorney Mora inquired of the members if they had any ex-parte communications with the 
applicant or their agent in advance tonight concerning the application before them. All members 
have responded in the negative. 
 
City Attorney Mora inquired of the members if they had conducted a site visit for the limited 
purpose of evaluating the application that they are considering this evening.  
 
Member Alvarez and Chair DeVore responded affirmatively Vice-Chair Watt and Member 
Campbell responded negatively. 
 
City Attorney Mora asked Member Alvarez and Chair Devour when they visited the property, for 
how long and if the site visit would impair their ability to partially adjudicate this matter. 
 
Member Alvarez replied his visit was on October 17, 2023, for approximately one minute and 
that it would not impair his ability to partially adjudicate this matter. 
 
Chair Devour replied his visit was on October 16, 2023, for approximately one minute and that it 
would not impair his ability to partially adjudicate this matter. 
 
City Attorney Mora duly swore in all persons planning to give testimony during the quasi-judicial 
proceeding. 
 
Planning Consultant Harmon explained the variance while presenting a PowerPoint 
presentation. 
 
Board Member Alvarez asked what the staff recommendation was. 
 
City Attorney Mora responded that staff will no longer provide a recommendation simply 
advising the criteria as perceived by city staff. 
 
Board Member Campbell stated that this properties setback looks significantly deeper than the 
properties on either side of it.  
 
Planning Zoning Consultant Harmon replied that the property is on a curve. 
 
Board Member Campbell asked if there were any safety concerns issues such as line of site. 
 
Planning and Zoning Consultant Harmond replied that the trees are protruding from the 
neighbor’s yard, so there is not a line of site issues. 
 
Chair DeVore requested that staff confirm the existing garage dimensions and description. 
 
Planning and Zoning Consultant replied that it is a full operational one car garage, and 
measures at 10’ x 21’. 
 
Agent/Representative Lauren Rubenstein, Denhardt and Rubenstein Law, 2700 1st Avenue N. 
St. Petersburg, FL. made a PowerPoint Presentation to the Board. 



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 
Ms. Rubenstein stated that currently, the garage is a functioning garage but there is not enough 
space for the client’s vehicle. It was one of the reasons the prior homeowner sold the home.  
She highlighted some of the city’s code for granting the variance.   
 
She stated that all the criteria have been met and that special conditions and circumstances 
exist which are peculiar to the land and are not applicable to other lands in the same zoning 
district.  
 
She stated the subject property is on a pie-shaped lot along a curved right of way.  She pointed 
out that member Campbell stated how unusually far the right of way comes up into the driveway.  
She stated that looking at the property you would think the house is set back extremely far, it is 
currently 55 feet from the edge of the pavement, which is only 30 feet from the property line, but 
it is different than many of the homes in that neighborhood. The garage would still be 40 feet 
away from the curb, there would not be any line of site issues, and would not interfere with the 
conformity of the neighborhood.  
 
She stated the need for the special conditions is not a result of the applicant. It does not 
interfere with the existing circular driveway and would not increase the impervious surface like 
building a new garage would do.  
 
She stated that the variance would not confer special privileges to the applicant, there are many 
homes in the area that can accommodate larger vehicles that appear to be closer to the road. 
The unusual circumstances are that the right of way is so far extended into the client’s driveway. 
The literal interpretation of the code would show undue hardship on the applicant. Development 
is limited on this property because of the pie-shaped lot.  
 
She stated that this proposed variance is the minimum variance that would make possible the 
reasonable use of the structure and the least amount of impact. The granting of the variance 
would be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the code. 
 
Applicant Earl Wertheim, 320 12th Avenue, stated his property has a larger setback compared to 
the rest of the properties in his area, and is just asking for a bit more garage space. 
 
Vice-Chair Watt asked how the pie shape lot is a hardship. 
 
Ms. Rubenstein replied the amount of development area is so much less, for there to be any 
usable yard/ green space, that is really the only area he has.   
 
Vice-Chair Watt asked could you avoid needing a variance if you only built out 5 feet. 
 
Applicant Werthem replied it would not be big enough to open doors on either side. The addition 
is the same size as the existing one, however the existing garage has mechanical equipment on 
each side that makes it impossible to open the doors. The existing front end would possibly 
accommodate a golf car or storage. While the addition will give him the ability to park his car, 
open the doors and walk around. He stated his hardship would be that he would have to leave 
his car outside. 
 
Chair DeVore closed the public hearing. 
 



City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Board of Adjustment Mee�ng Minutes- October 17, 2023 
Page 6 of 6 
 

Member Campbell stated unlike every other case that comes before the board, this property has 
a unique hardship because of the extreme radius.  
 
Member Alvarez stated due to the shape of the lot and the radius curve this is a reasonable 
request for the Board to consider. 
 
Chair DeVore stated aesthetically it would fit in and he does not see this as a unreasonable 
request. 
 
Vice-Chair Watt stated he did not disagree but does not view it as a hardship. It is a benefit, the 
use of more right away is the curved road there is no loss there, but because of the depth and 
curb visual distance it clearly fits. 
 

Motion made by Board Member Alvares, Seconded by Board Member Campbell to 
recommend to the City Commission to APPROVE  BOA Case No. 2023-08, a variance 
request from Sec.25-foot(1) f.1 of the Code of Ordinances, of 10 feet into the required 25 
foot front yard setback, resulting in a total setback of 15 feet for the extension of the 
garage.   
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
AYES: Alvarez, Watt, Campbell, Devore 
NAYS: None 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUS 
 
5. OTHER BUSINESS. 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT. 
Motion made by Board Member Watt, seconded by Board Member Campbell, to adjourn 
the meeting at 6:45 p.m.  UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY ACCLAMATION. 
 
 
___________________     ____________________________ 
Date Approved      Stewart Devore 
 
/lak 
 
 
 



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 
BOA CASE NO. 2024-01 

314 6th Avenue 



 
 
  1 

 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

   MEETING OF:   
     Board of Adjustment:    February 20, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: 4 
           City Commission:    March 12, 2024 
 
   ORIGINATED BY:  Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner 
 
   AUTHORIZED BY:  Brently Gregg Mims, City Manager 
 

SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2024-01 – 314 6th Avenue 
Variance request from Sec.110-131(1) f.2 (i) of the Code of 
Ordinances, requesting an additional 3.34 foot incursion into 
the required 25 feet rear yard setback, resulting in a total 
setback of 21.66 feet for the enclosed stairway for property 
located at 314 6th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and 
legally described as Lot 8, Tract B, Haven Beach Replat, 
according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 36, Page 
34, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.   
Parcel # 12-30-14-37800-000-0080 

                                                             
___________________________________________________________________ 
   
OWNER   James and Mary Savanella  
LOCATION of PROPERTY:  314 6th Ave 
ZONING:    S- Single- Family Residential  
 

Direction Existing Use Zoning Category 
North Intracoastal N/A 
East Residential   S 

South Residential S 
West Residential   S 

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The applicant is requesting a variance from Sec.110-131(1) f.2 (i) of the Code of Ordinances of 
3.34 ft into the 25 ft rear yard setback to allow for the constructed enclosure underneath the stairs 
in the rear yard.  Section 110-245 (c) - Structures extending over setback lines allows open 
stairways to encroach into the rear yard setback not more than 10 ft, but not for enclosed 
stairways.   
 
During the City’s initial review the owner asked if they could move the stairs into the rear yard 
setback and they were sent a copy of Section 110-245 (c) of the Land Development Code, 
governing the setback requirements for open stairways.  The original plans the property owner 
submitted for City approval showed the stairs within the building envelope, without an 
encroachment into the rear setback.  
 



 
 
  2 

During the Pinellas County Building department review process, the property owner submitted 
revised plans showing the stairs encroaching into the rear yard setback. Pinellas County, in its 
capacity as the City’s building department, reviewed and approved the revised plans including 
the rear yard incursion of the enclosed stairwell. The City was not independently aware of this 
revision. The property owner constructed the building in conformity with the plans approved by 
the County, including the stairway’s rear yard encroachment. After completing construction of the 
foundation and first floor of the structure, including the enclosed stairwell, the property owner 
submitted a tie-in survey to the Pinellas County Building department as part of the ordinary 
construction review process. A separate official within the County reviewed the tie-in survey and 
forwarded the plans to the City with specific attention to the stairs’ encroachment. Given that the 
residential structure was well under construction and the stairs were enclosed underneath as an 
integral part of the structure, pursuant to reviewed and approved plans, the City’s planning official 
approved the tie-in survey.  
 
The property owner now seeks this variance to resolve the disparity between the City’s code and 
the approved construction.  
 
Sec. 2-152. - Variances. 
 
 (a) Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B. 
 

(1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on 
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to 
the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 
provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to 
recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the 
city commission shall consider each of the following. 

 
a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures or buildings in the same zoning district. 

 
There are no special conditions that are peculiar to the land. 
 
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant. 

 
The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances. 

 
c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that 
is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning 
district.  
 
Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.  
 
d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other 
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work 
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant. 
 
The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and 
enjoyment of their properties.  



 
 
  3 

 
e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and 
 

 This is the minimum variance to allow the stairs in the rear yard. 
 

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved 
or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

 
Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose 
of subpart B. 

 
 
NOTICE:  A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet in any 
direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on February 5, 2024 (Sec. 2-149 
of the Code of Ordinances.) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:   
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I move to recommend that the City Commission APPROVE/DENY BOA CASE NO. 2024-01 – 
314 6th Avenue’s Variance request from Sec.110-131(1) f.2(i) of the Code of Ordinances, 
granting a variance of 3.34 feet into the required 25 feet rear yard setback, resulting in a 
total setback of 21.66 feet for the enclosed stairway in the rear of the property located at 
314 6th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 8, Tract B, 
Haven Beach Replat, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 36, Page 34, of 
the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida  
 
 



From: Linda Turner
To: Kornijtschuk, Lorin
Subject: BOA Case NO. 2024-01 314 6th Ave
Date: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:02:19 PM

We are responding to the information we received in regard to a Variance Request for the
property located at 314 6th Ave. IRB 

We motion to recommend that the City Commission DENY BOA CASE NO 2024-01-314 6th
Ave.
Variance Request.

We do NOT Approve of the Variance as it is in violation with the local ordinance set forth in
the Code of Ordinances.

Respectfully, 
Steve and Linda Turner
320 6th Ave., Indian Rocks Beach 33785
(727) 657-5566

mailto:berniejohn09@gmail.com
mailto:lkornijtschuk@irbcity.com






Subject Re: Variance request

To: [teresa_zyg@yahoo.com <teresa_zyg@yahoo.com>]

From heather adams <heatheradams80@yahoo.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 1:24 PM

Dear City of Indian Rocks Beach,

I am writing to object to the variance request at 314 6th Ave, Indian Rocks Beach. As a fellow neighbor of Haven
Beach Estates, I understand the need to preserve each owner's view of our canal and waterway. With the current
design being a solid cement wall, it makes it very difficult to see past. In addition, with our street being very
desirable for short-term rentals, I would worry that with the deck coming out over the neighbors' pool area this
could quickly become an issue if this property ever changed hands from the current owners. While I understand
this would be quite the undertaking to move, they could fairly easily add a spiral staircase on the opposite end of
the upper deck and be within the allowed setback without requiring a variance. If the variance request was for
stairs in the front of the house, it would be a different story, however, people buy homes on the water for their view
and enjoyment which directly affects their homes' value. This design would negatively affect the homeowners on
either side of this house.  I believe that the neighboring homes' view should be protected by not allowing the
current stair design that doesn't fall within the city ordinance. 

Thank you, 
Heather Crockett
727-207-9183



314  6th Avenue
BOA CASE NO. 2024-01



BOA CASE NO. 2024-01 – 314 6th Avenue
Variance request from Sec.110-131(1) f.2 (i) of the Code of 
Ordinances, of 3.34 feet into the required 25 feet rear yard 
setback, resulting in a total setback of 21.66 feet for the enclosed 
stairway for property located at 314 6th Avenue, Indian Rocks 
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 8, Tract B, Haven 
Beach Replat, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 
36, Page 34, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida 
  



Sec.110-131(1) f.2 (i)

f. Setback requirements. The following minimum setbacks shall 
apply in the S district:

 2. Rear yard:

  i. Waterfront lots: 25 feet for single-family and 20 feet for  
duplex measured from the center of the seawall.



314 6th Avenue



314 6th Avenue



Approved by City

Approved by County



Tie-in Survey



Proposed Elevations



314 6th Avenue- Looking North



314 6th Avenue- Looking East



314 6th Avenue- Stairs



314 6th Avenue- Stairs



314 6th Avenue-West Neighbor 





























 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 
OTHER BUSINESS 

Accepting resignation from Chair 
Stewart Devore and naming a new 

Chair. 



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 
ADJOURNMENT 


	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024- Amended 2-20-2024.pdf
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024- Amended 2-20-2024pdf.pdf
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024-
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024.pdf
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE INTRO 1.pdf
	BOA- AGENDA-2-20-2024
	CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BOARD OF AJUSTMENST AND APPEALS
	TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024@ 6:00 P.M.

	BOA DIVIDER PAGE CALL TO ORDER
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE ROLL CALL
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE APPROVAL OF MINUTES

	BOA-Minutes-10-17-2023
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE AGENDA 4
	BOA 2024-01  314 6th Ave  Agenda Memo (RDM REV)
	MEETING OF:
	Board of Adjustment:    February 20, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: 4
	City Commission:    March 12, 2024




	BOA Case NO. 2024-01 314 6th Ave.Letter of Objection

	BOA Case NO. 2024-01 314 6th Ave.Letter of Objection-Wagner

	BOA Case NO. 2024-01 314 6th Ave.Letter of Objection-Crockett
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024- Amended 2-20-2024
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024- Amended 2-20-2024pdf
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024-
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024
	BOA 2024-01  314 6th Ave  Agenda Memo (RDM REV)
	BOA 2024-04 314 6th Ave   PP.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13



	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024-.pdf
	BOA Meeting Agenda Packet 02-20-2024
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE AGENDA 5
	BOA DIVIDER PAGE ADJOURNMENT







